PAUL, WEISS, RIFKIND, WHARTON

2001 K Street, NW
Washington, D.C. 20006-1047
+1202 223 7300

Matteo Godi
Direct Dial: +1 202 223 7322
Email: mgodi@paulweiss.com

BY ELECTRONIC FILING

Mr. Scott Harris
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Supreme Court of the United States
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Washington, DC 20543

& GARRISON LLP

Re: John Does 1-2, et al. v. Hochul, et al., No. 24-1015

Dear Mr. Harris:
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I represent respondent New York Presbyterian Healthcare System, Inc., in the

above-captioned matter and write on behalf of all respondents. Pursuant to Supreme Court
Rule 30.4, I hereby request a 30-day extension of time in which to file responses to the
petition for a writ of certiorari in this case. The petition was docketed on March 24, 2025;
each respondent waived the right to file a response to the petition; and the Court called for
responses on May 5, 2025. Responses are currently due on June 4, 2025. If extended, re-
sponses would be due on July 7, 2025 (the Monday following July 4).

Counsel for respondents Trinity Health, Inc.; Westchester Medical Center Ad-
vanced Physician Services; Kathy Hochul, in her official capacity as Governor of the State
of New York; and James McDonald, in his official capacity as Commissioner of the New
York State Department of Health have authorized counsel for New York Presbyterian to
file this request on behalf of their clients.

Should you need any additional information, please do not hesitate to let me know.

Yours sincerely,

Matteo Godi

cc: Matthew D. Staver, Esq.; Jacqueline P. Polito, Esq.; Marc A. Sittenreich, Esq.;
Barbara D. Underwood, Esq.



